
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: FRIDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2019 
TIME: 9:30 am
PLACE: Meeting Room G.02 - City Hall, 115 Charles Street, 

Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Cank, Gee and Hunter

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above 
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council

City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354

email: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk


Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings & 
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however, 
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private. 

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s 
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by 
contacting us using the details below. 

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access – Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.  
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the 
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms.  Please speak to 
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports 
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media.  In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s 
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except 
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to 
record and/or report all or part of that meeting.  Details of the Council’s policy are available at 
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the 
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can 
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate 
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and 
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that 

they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

Further information 

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact 
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email 
angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151

http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk


PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the 
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on 
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff.  Further instructions will then 
be given.

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed. 

4. OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY 
EVENT NOTICE: MAMBA, 29 MARKET STREET, 
LEICESTER, LE1 6DN 

Appendix A

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for 
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s webiste at 
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on (0116) 454 
6354.

(Wards Affected: Castle) 

5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




WARDS AFFECTED
CASTLE

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 6 December 2019
______________________________________________________________________________

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
Mamba, 29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 6DN

______________________________________________________________________________

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services

1. Purpose of Report 

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation 
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in 
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must 
consider whether to

 Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing 
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective 
to do so; or

 Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:
o it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises 

certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as 
the temporary, and

o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the 
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or

 Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Police in response to temporary event 
notices given by Mr Prabdeep Pabla for Mamba, 29 Market Street, Leicester. It also 
highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and 
the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

1

Appendix A



4. Location Plan

Mamba

2



5. Temporary event notice

5.1. A temporary event notice was given on 24 November 2019 by Mr Pabla for an event at 
Mamba.  The temporary event notice is for an event on 10-11 December 2019 and is 
attached at Appendix A.

5.2. A temporary event notice was given on 24 November 2019 by Mr Pabla for an event at 
Mamba.  The temporary event notice is for an event on 31 December 2019 into 1 January 
2020 and is attached at Appendix B.

5.3. The temporary event notices are for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours
The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption 
on and off the premises)
Provision of regulated entertainment

10-11 December 2019
23.00 – 06.00

31 December 2019 to 1 
January 2020
22.00 – 06.00

6. Objection notice

6.1 An objection notice was received on 28 November 2019 from Leicestershire Constabulary 
on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder / the prevention of public nuisance 
and public safety. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix C.

7. Existing premises licence

7.1 The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises 
licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the 
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable 
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are 
attached at Appendix D.

8. Statutory Guidance

8.1 Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing 
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading
7.2 – 7.7 TEN – General
7.25 – 7.31 Role of the Licensing Authority
7.32 – 7.36 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.38 – 7.39 Applying conditions to a TEN

3



9. Statement of Licensing Policy
 
9.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

10. Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/
NO

Paragraph/References
Within Supporting information

Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes The objection is made on the grounds of the 

prevention of crime and disorder

Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

11. Background Papers – Local Government Act 1972

a. None 

12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary 
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event 
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Reason for Treating the Report as ‘Not for Publication’

Appendices to the report are marked ‘Not for Publication’, because they contain exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 as follows:

1. Information relating to any individual.

2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

4



7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

Public Interest Test

In respect of all the above categories, information is only exempt information if so long as, in 
all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing the information.

14. Report Author
Lynsay Coupe
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3065
Lynsay.coupe@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice 1
B Temporary event notice 2
C Objection notice
D Existing premises licence

5

mailto:Lynsay.coupe@leicester.gov.uk




~e- e ~

i ~2~~,~
LeiCe5te1' For help contact

~Q~ Application for a Temporary Event Notice Ilcensinc~(~lelcestergov.uk,
CJ1~.~ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone:+44 11GA5~13040Leicester
G:r ~amc~I

"required Information

Section 1 of 9

Yau can save fihe form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

f Yes (: No

Applicant Details

First name PRABDEEP

Family name PABLA

~-mail address

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

❑ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by fielephone

Are you:

(' Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C: Applying as an individual

Put "no" if you are applying an your own
behalf ar on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
apply(ng so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

~~~ Queen's Printer arld Controller of HM50 200y 7



w

Continued from previous page...

Yaur Address Address official correspondence should b~

sent to.

Building number or name 29

Street market street

District leicestcr

City or town leicestershire ~~,~

County or administrative area

Postcode 1e16dn

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATIOfV DETAILS See als~uidante ~n completing the form, general notes and no#e 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

(̀  Yes

Your date of birth

National Insurance number

Place of birth

Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(: Yes C' No

Building number or name 29

Street market sCreet

District

City or town LEICESTER

County or administrative area

Postcode LE16dn

Country United Kingdom

st be 18 years of age or older

not b~ completed if you are an
liable to pay UK national

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details

from s~ctian one, or emend #hem as

required. Select "No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

r'luecn`s t'rinter <md Co~~troHer ciY 11A^Sb 2[1(19 8



Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

C~ Yes C' No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

'~ THE PR~£MISES

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No" to enter a complekely
new set of details.

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity ak the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 21
Does the premises leave an address?

(~ Yes (~ No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C: Yes C' No

Building number or name 29

Street market street

Diskrict

City or flown LEICESTER

County or administrative area

Posficode LE16DN ~~~

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or a.ny part of the premises)?

C' Neither (: Premises licence C' Club premises certificate

Premises licence number LEIPRM1552

Location Details

Provide furtherdetails about the location of the event

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No" #o inter a completely
news@t of details.

MAMBA CAFE AND BAR, 29, MARKETSTREET,L~ICESTER,LEI6DN

'~~ 2uFen's Printerancl Cgnt~o~Per of HA4S0 2009 9



Cantlnued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premiss at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, giv
e a

description and details below (see also guidance an completing the form, Hate 31

pescribe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completinq,.the farm, note 4)

BAR

Describe the nature of the event below see alsoguidance on completing the form, note 5

REGULAR NIGHT

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises N

see also guidatxe on completing the form, note 61:

~ The sale by retail of alcohol

~ The supply of alcohol by or an behalf of a club to, or to the order af, a

member of the club

~ The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice 
Late notices can be given no later than 5

wor{<ing days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event,

tSee also guidance on completing the, form.
note 7 .

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this Form and the date of the earliest event

when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use xhese premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completinct the form, note 8)

Event start date 10 ~ 12 ~ 2019 The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours ar seven
days.

Event end date 11 ~ 12 ~ 2019

dd mm yyyy

~ti~ Queen`s Printer dhd ~:onir~~iler UB H~1A5Cy Ip09 10



Continued from precious page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock) 11 PM(10.12.2019)-6 AM(11,12.2019)

(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people

intend to carry on licensable 1 QO cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or bath
(see also yufdance on completing the form, note 11):

(̀ On the premises only

C' Off the premises only

C: Both

Section 5 of 9

R~I,EVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance an completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provis(an of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

1 1 PM(10.12.2019}-6.00AM(11.12.2019)

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS t5ee also guidance on tamptetinc~ the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid ~; Yes (' No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL.

Licence number CV219000216

Date of issue 20 ~ OS ~ 2019

dd mm yyyy

Date of expiry

dd mm yyyy

Queen's (Tinter and Controil~r ~f HM50 2009 11



Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES tSee also guidance on completing the form, nofe 141

Have you previously given a
temporary event notice in
respect of any premises For
events falling in the same C' Yes (: No
calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this
temporary event r~atice?

Have you already given a
temporary went notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or C' Yes C~ No
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guic3anee on caMeting the farm, Hate 't 5i

Has any associate of yours
given a temporary event
notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the C' Yes C~ No
event for which you are Haw
giving a temporary went
notice?

Has any associate of yours
already giv@n a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period: ~~ Yes l~ No

a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours ar less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an ~.. Yes C No
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

~ ~ Queen's Printer and Contmlle~ ~f Hft~50 2009 12



Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
an licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises ir1 which the event ~-. Yes (% Noperiod;

a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance an completing the form note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event nokice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee musk be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of f21

DECLARp710N (See also guidance an completing the form, note 18~

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"

Fuii name PRABDEEP SINGH PABLA

Capacity DIRECTOR

Date 24 ~ 11 ~ 2019

dd mm yyyy

-- - -
Addanother signatory

__ __

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as.,.
2. Go back to https;//www.gov.uk/appl~for-a-licence/t~mparary-event-notice/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

<<_~ QuFen's Prii7ter end i cmkroller of HM50 2009 13



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and tine submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

~t~ Queen's Printer and Coi7t~uil?r oFHN+St~ 7S,'~Q~a 14



~ ••~ • i

n

4- Q .../

~~
Leicester

~Z~ ~~-

Gty Count

* required InfarmaHon

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference far this
application generated by the system.

Your reference You. can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them, It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting an behalf of the applicant?

C' Yes (~ No

Applicant Details

First name

Family name

E-mail address

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

❑ Indicate here if you wou

Are you:

C' Applying as a business or organisation,including as a sole trader

(: Applying as an individual

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some akher personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

io queen's Printer and Controller o(IiM50 2 09

PRABDEEP

PABLA

15



Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to,

Building number or name 29

Street market street

District Leicester

City or town Leicestershire

County or administrative area

Postcode 1e16dn

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on .completing the form, genera) notes and note 11

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

(" Yes C% No

Your date of birth Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number 
This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

Place of birkh

Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(: Yes (' No

Building number or name 29

Street market street

District

City or town LEICESTER

County or administrative area

Postcode LE16dn ~1

Country United Kingdom

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

~~'- t~ue«~n's Printer end Conti otter of H~tiSC7 200J 16



Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below tsee also guidance on completing the form note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below see also uidance on completing the form, note 41

BAR

Describe the nature of the event belowLsee also guidance on completing the form Hate 5~

REGULAR NIGHT

Section 4 of 9

L,MCENSABI,E ACTIVITIE5

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

~ The sale by retail of alcohol

~ The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

~(] The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Thy giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(see also guidance on completing the farm.
note 7 .

Event Dates

There must be a period of at IeasY 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities,

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing tiie form, note 8)

Event start date 31 ~ 12 ,~ 2019 The maximum period far using premiss for

dd mm yyyy 
licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date 01 ~ 01 ~ 2020

dd mm yyyy

~~:" Que~n'y Pr'v~ter and Cc~ntrUller i7f Ht~4$O X004 17



Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the confiact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as

~ Yes (' No required. Select °No" to enter a completely
new set of d~talls.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary

activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed

description (including the Ordnance Survey references). See also uidance an completing the form, note 2

Does the premises have an address?

(~~ Yes (~ Np

Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

(: Yes C' No required. Select "No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building number ar name 29

Street market street

Districfi

City or town LEKES7ER

County ar administrative area

Postcode LE16DN

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence ar club premises certificate have effect in relation to

the premises (or any part ofthe premises)?

(' Neither (* Premises licence (' Club premises certificate

Premises licence number LEIPRM1552

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

MAMBA CAFE AND BAR, 29, MARKET STREET,LEICESTER,LEI6DN

~~ ~Juee~n's prnter and CanU'oller of HMSO 2009 18



Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock) 10 PM(31.12.2Q19)-6 AM(01.01.2020)

(see also guidance on
com letina the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carryon licensable 100 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 101

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or bath
(see also guidance on completing tf~e form, note 11):

C On the premises only

C' Off the premises only

(: Bakh

Section 5 of 9 _.

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT t5ee also guidance an complefiing the form, note 72)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If sa, state tl7e times during the event
period khat you propose to provide relevant entertainment

10 PM(31,12.2019)-6.OQAM(01.01.2020)

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL. LICENCE HOLDERS (See also  guidance on earn ~sI ng the form, note 13)

Do you. currently hold a valid ~ Yes (' No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Licence number CV219000216

Date of issue 20 ~ 05 ~ 2019

dd mm yyyy

Date of expiry

dd mm yyyy

~S~ Queen's Printer and Cpntr~~ll~r of HMSO? 1.009 19



Con[lnued from previous page.., Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREuIOUS TEMPQRARY EVENT NOTICES See also guidance an catnpleting the form, note 741

Have you previously given a
temporary event notice (n
respect of any premises for
events falling in the same C' Yes C: No
calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this
temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event perfad:

a) Ends 24 hours or (~' Yes (~ Na
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES ANb BUSINESS COLLEAGUES ,See also guidance on corinpletinc~ the farm, no#e 15?

Has any associate of yours
given a temporary event
notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the r' Yes (~ No
event for which you are now
giving a temporary evenC
notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period: t^ Yes (: No

a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Has any person with wham
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an ~.. Yes (~ No
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

~~~ Queen's Prinfer acrd Conirc~Uvr of iitv150 20 9 20



Continued from previous page...

Nas any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on Iicensabfe activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the went ~-. Yes (: Naperiod:

a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or

b) Begins 24 hours ar less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the farm note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activi#ies described in Sections 4 and 5
afaave include the su ply of alcohol that all such supplies are made b or under the authorit of the remises user.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to tMe authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of f21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form. note 181

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"

Full name PRABDEEP SINGH PABLA

Capacity DIRECTOR

Date 24 ~ 11 ~ 2019

dd mm yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
7. Save this form #o your computer by clickingfile/save as...
2. Go back to hops•//www gov uk/a~ply-for-a-licence/temparary~event-notice/leicester/apply 1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

~~? C2ue~n's Printer and Controller of f~IMSC~ X009 21



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid ~ vrs

Payment provider reference

ELMS Paymei7t Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed [-]

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

~~=~Jueen's Printer and Ccmtroll~r of Hii~iSf~ 2009 22



Document is Restricted

23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.





Document is Restricted

31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.





; P ~~ ~~ ~ c ,~ ~

Licensing Act 2003 LE~PRM~ ~~~

Premi~~s Lic~nc

Local Services &Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
L.E1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensinq(a.leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Pre~~ises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMfSES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR
 DESGRIPTIgN

Mamba Bar
29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 6DN. 

Telephone 3194734

INHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIIIAITED THE DATES

Not applicable 
Expires ho eXp11'y

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE I:iGENCE

a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of ►ive music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance
provision of late night refreshment

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES 7HE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIV1tIES

Activliy (ancf F~~ea if applicagl:;j C1~scPiption 'T~hne Fro~p Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors) ~ry
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3:OOam
Thurs-Sat 1~:OOam 6:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) A ~y~
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3:Ogam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:OOam

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Mon-Sat 11:QOam 3:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

H. Cntertainment of a similar :description to that failing within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3:OQam
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:QOam
Sunday 11:QOam Midnight

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Mon-Sat 11:OOam 3:OOam
Sunday 11;Opam Midnight

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3'OOam

Printed by LalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 II~III~IIII~IIIII~~I~) III~~II~~I~II~~I~I~~~~~III) ~EIPRM1552J118775 Page 1 of 7
r r r r t r r ~~~ r w ~r

33



Appendix Q

Licensing Act 2003 L~ ~ P R~ ~ ~~~
Premi~~ Licence

Local Services &enforcement
Leicester City Council

,rti York House
,̀J 91 Granby Street

Leicesker
L~1 6F6

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing Ca~.leicester:gov.uk

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF ~IC~NSABLE ACTIVITIE& continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description `fime From rime To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises. continued ... ~ 9 ~~
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

THE OPENING }10URS O~ THE PREMISES

C~escri~ition Time From Time To

Mon-W~d 11 ~OQam 3:OOam
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:OOam

Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

:WHERE TH6 ~,ICENCE AUTHORISE$ SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WH~TH~R THESE ARE ON AND ! OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcahoi for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME,.{REGISTERED) ApDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) QF MPLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Lava Cub Limited 29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 BDN.
Telephone 011625x0533

REGISTEREp NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE CQMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY.NUMBER.{WHERE APPLICABLE)

Lava Cub Limited 09199892

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Prabdeep Singh PABLA

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY ~ESIGNATEI~ PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF Al~COHOL

Licence No. CV21 90002 1 6 Issued by Coventry

Printed by LalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 II~II) II~ III~III~I~II (III'II'III~I~I'lll'lII III LEIPRM1552/118775 Page 2 of 7
~ A34



r----

Licensing Act 20 3 ~,,,E I ~ RM 1X52
P~~m see Licence

Local Services &Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116)4543040
City Council Iicensing.Ca.leicester.gov.uk

1 -Mandatory Gonditfons

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a) at a tlmewhen there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, ar

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence ar his personal licence 
is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who h
olds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or par
ticipate in any irresponsible promotions in

vela#fon to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one of mote 
of the following activities, or substantially similar

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol far consumption on the premises-

a) games or other aatfvities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premisas before the

cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit br otherwise);

b) provision of uniimfted or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the publicor to a group 
defined by

a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize io encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of

alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which tattles a signiticanf risk of undermining a licensing objective,

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promptional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
 can

reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or io refer to the effects of drunke
nness in any

favourable manner;
e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person Into the mouth of another (other than where chat other person is unabl

e to drink without

assistance by reason of a disability),

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably 
available,

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy 
is adopted in respect of the premises

(n relation to the safe or supply of alcohol

The desiynated premises superdisor in gelation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply
 of alcohol at the premises is carried on in

accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
{or such older age as may be specified in

the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photogra
ph, date of birth and eHher-

a) a holographic mark, or
b) an ultraviolet feature,

The responsible person shall ensure that-
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or suppiled for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic dr

inks sold or

supplied having been made up In advance ready for safe or supply in a securely closed container) ik is available to cu
stomers in the

following measures-
i) beer or cider: '/~ pint;
ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: ?.5 m) or 35 ml; and

iii) sfili wine in a glass; 125 mi,
B) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or ocher printed material which is available #o custome

rs on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the custome
r is made aware

that these measures are available,

A relevant person shall ensure that na alcohol fs sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which fs Isss than the

permitted price.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The Licence Holder will establish a zero tolerance policy

The Licence Holder will ensure relevant Information is shared with local businesses

Printed by LalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 IIIIIIIIIII~II~I~II~II III~~II'~IIII~~I~I~IIIIIIII LEiPRM1552t118775 Page 3 of 7

~ 1 A A

35



Licensing Act 2Q03 ~„~ ~ P ~M ~ ~~2
Pr~m~ses L.icenc~e

Local Services &Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensinq~a,leicestecgov.uk

ANNEXES continued ..,

The Licenc,~ Holder will complete a premises risk assessment to include the promotion of public safety and the prevention of prime and disorder.

The Licence Holder will ensure there is external lighting outside the premises

The Licence Holder will adopt effective security policies

Tha licence Hoiden will ensure the windows and doors are kept closed other than for entry/ exit from the premises

The Licence Holder will fit a sound limiting device

The Licence Holder will make sure customers queuing for entry to the premises are properly managed

The Licence Holder will adopt a customer dispersal policy

The Licence Holder will maintain a children exclusion policy

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authprfry

The licence holder w(II ensure that Rakesh DHYANI and Yogesh SNARMA will
not be involved in the management of the business at 29 Market Street
~.81G8S~HY,

The licence holder will ensure that CCN is insCalled following advice from the
Leicestershire Police and maintained fn accordance with the Commissioners
Codes of Practice for CCN. Recordings will be maintained at all times the
premises are open to the public and will be kept for a minimum 31 days.

Recordings will be made available to the police and responsible authorities
within A8hours of a request for the recordings being made.

The licence holder will ensure ail policies mentioned in the licence conditions
are in a written format and made available to the Responsible Authorities on
request,

The licence holder will ensure all incidents of Crime and Disorder are reported
to the Police and recorded In an incident book to be kept at the premises and
made available immediately to Responsible Authorities on request.
The Ilcence holder wilt provide training to all staff, paid or unpaid, working at
the premises in relation to Challenge 21 and will adopt this as the premises
'age policy'. This training is to be documented and, repeated a minfmum of
twice a year to retain focus.

The licence holder will ensure a refusal book is maintained and kept at the
premises and made available immediately on request to the Responsible
Authorities.

The licence holder will ensure information relating to the venues age policy is
displayed in prominent pos(tions for customers and staff around Che venue.

The licence holder will Inform the Police Licensing officer of any events which
are held for customers under the age of 18 and will follow any
recommendations given by the police regarding such events.

The licence holder will provide drug awareness training for all staff at the
premises, whether paid or unpaid which will be fully documented. The training
must include processes to be followed on finding drugs and dealing with
persons found (n possession of drugs,

Printed by lalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 (IIIIIIII~IIIIII~II~I~ IIII~~~'II~IIII~III~III III LEIPRM1552/118775 Page 4 of 7
A

36



~~~~n~~ng apt 2003 LEIPRM1 X52
Pr~emise~ Licenc+

Local Services &Enforcement
Leicester City Council

O Yark Nouse
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6F6

Leicester (0116) 4543040
Ciry Council licensinq(a~leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

The Ilcence holder will employ SIA registered door staff between the hours of
2200hrs until the venue closes on Friday and Saturday nights and at times
when a risk is identified by the licence holder or Responsible Authorities.

The licence holder will ensure the rear door to the premises is used for
deliveries and as a fire exit only.

Printed by LalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 II'llll III I'I~'IIII'I~ II I~I~~III~I~~I~IIII'I) I ( LEIPRM1552/118775 Page 5 of 7

37



~~~~n~~►,g A~~ Zoo3 LsE I P RM 1 ~►52~'rem~s~s l~~+cence ~umn~ary
Local Services & Enforcemen#
Leicester City CouncilO York Hause
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040City Council licensing a(7.leicester.gov.uk

Premises Detail
PpBTAI. ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION.

Mamba Bar
29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 6DN. Telephone 3194734

WHERE THE ~.IC~N~E IS TIME LIMITED THE PATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED 8Y THE LICENCE
- a performance of five music
- any playing of recorded music

a performance of dance
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or apertormance of dance
provision of late night refreshment

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE L»ICE►~CE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT9F' LICENSABL.~ ACTlVI71ES
Activity tend Area if appiicab~e) Descri~ti~n Mime From Time -1"n
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3:OOam
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) ~ ~ ~~_ ~~— ry~R~Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:OOam

G. Performance of dance (Indoors) ~~~
Mon-Sat 11:OOam 3:OOarn
Sunday 11:ODam Midnight

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, ~, or G (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3;Opam
Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6:ooam
Sunday 11 i00am Midnight

I. I.:ate night refreshment (Indoors) ~ ~~ FMon-Sat 11:OOam 3;OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and pFF the premises
Mon-Wed 11:OOam 3;OOarn

Printed by LalPac on 02 Sep 2019 at 16:59 (~~~~II (III~IIIII~III) III~~II'~~~~~~II'I~~~~II~II LEIPRM1552l118775 Page 6 of 71 1 1 fl i i38



Licensing Act 2003 L~~~3~1 ~~~

Pr+~m~s~s Licence summary

Locai Services &Enforcement
Leicester City Council

O York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 454304Q
City Council IicensingCN.leicester.  qav.uk

TNT TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE AGTIUITtES continued .,,

Activity Viand Area it applicable) Description Tinis Frorti Tinte Tq

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
Thurs-Sat 11:OQam 6:OOam
Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

THE OPENfNG HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Tine From ~l"ime '~a

Mnn-Wed 11:OOam 3:OOam

Thurs-Sat 11:OOam 6;OOam

Sunday 11:OOam Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTMORI$ES SURPI.IES OF ALGONOL WHETHER TH~$6 ARE ON AND / OR QFF SUPPLIES

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTEREq) ADARESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Lava Club Limited 29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 6DN.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF FlpI.D~R, FpR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARIN NUMBER {WHERE APPLICABLE)

Lava Club t~imited Q9199892

NAME OFDESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Prabdeep Sigh PABLA

STATE YVHETHERAccEss To THE PREMI5ES BY;GHILOREN IS RESTRICTED oR PROHIBITED

Printed by LaiPac on t}2 Sep 2019 at 16;59 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII'I~ III~'I~~~II'II~I'I~III II~ LEiPRM1552/t 18775 Page 7 of 7

39



Tt
aa

me
as

r~
aa

is
sT

,+
ee

.
Ca

bW
gn

el
yd

nt
~e

c3
nr

~r
mx
ia
m~
y~
vG
Dn
 nt

ml
cm
tv
ai
gb
e 
re
v'
~!
'.
r~
rd
 or

 ~
c
a
e

kt
 er

ti
'+
AY
vw
t~
Ai
ne
 

d
a
t
b
i

_
. 

lv
b~
r

F~
+r
ss
. 

~
.

~
dr
yn
fi
te
M1
t ~
ws
tf
fi

a
i
 dt

e 
mr
d 
KO
"s
rx
Fe
e

t r
~m
NN
sa
ay
dt
iF
.

r ~

;
aE
Cr
 T
n ~
 ~.

1R
ve
r 

~
cr

f~c
rcc

 ~
ra
.~
v 
ud
ae
Rr
n~
r+
'~
wt
r 

~
~

ws
s~
ts
~E

s~
oa
. 

~
C

p
n4
v+
tr
~s
 r
~
o
,
a
~
o

8'
JR
AI
N6
 P
AR
+t
14
rY
mP
s 
7
M
6
N
 f
30

Gt
A

AF
Pt
7~
.7
. ~
NY
iW
1N
G~
r 
~
f
1
0
~
 

~

.
~
.

~
..
 _
 

_ 
_ 

_ 
sr
xi
vs
 

~
~
 

~~
~ 

~
_~z

- 
? 

~~
c~

co
►

rrr
~c

r ~
a~

rr
~v

n~
~o

rs
~r

ro
[E

r 
' 

ra
ta

e 
~

 
'~

 
~

 
~

'J
O

N
tR

~
C

' 
~

]~
~

s-
tiV

1
E

r
—

: 
~'

'~
 

~
p

N
S

'S
F

L
C

?
iQ

N
 ~

ti
tt
7

t.
O

i\
tG

 Lt
~'

Et
RO

t
~..

. 
~

 ,
 c

. , 
,1

G

.
...,

,_,
.e.

.
.—

..,.
. . 

$~
'.F

t' 
_

~
 

~ 
~

~
'

_,
.

l 
_.

 
r

i 
~ ~

 
I 

_
_. 

l
.
!

_1
 

i 
_ 

_ 
-

rn
 u

 a
tr

 
in

s m
ai

ut

N.
~k

~=
k'F

~T
~

.~
 

__
,

_~
M

,, ttr
r~

 r
._ ~ 

,~

~
 

~
l
 

~° 
__ 

~
.

-m
 v 

SO
FA

 
r

=~
 

,~
'`

'L
'L

-
-

N
ol

~n
gh

am
D

ra
wi

ng
_

5~
et

vic
es

v:.
 ~

sr
~

M
w~

s.
~a

i

~ 
LR

VA
29

 ~1
AR

JC
EF

 °JT
RE

Ei
# 

1--
 

~ ~
I 

~ 
~ 

u 
LE

IC
ES

TE
R

_ 
_ 

1E
t ~

7lV
-,. GR

bU
N~

 ~.
SA

~~
tU

IE
NT

G E
ME

R~
AL

 1:
AY

OU
TS

"7:
 ::

1~
 

~
' 

r.`
:::

 t!?
. iz

. 
id

s:
 

`~
~~

.

~ v
=H

M
 

~--z—
+M

~l —
 — t
n

s
l~

 
~

~
~

w
 

~e

y 
~ 

AB

40


	Agenda
	4 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: MAMBA, 29 MARKET STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6DN
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix Ca
	Appendix D


